
From: DaRosa, Ken@CalRecycle 

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 9:07 AM 

To: Webmaster, CalEPA@CalRecycle 

Subject: Fwd: CEPC: CalRecycle Response 

Attachments: image011.png; image012.png; image013.png; image014.jpg; image015.png 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "DaRosa, Ken@CalRecycle" <Ken.DaRosa@calrecycle.ca.gov>  

Date: June 23, 2015 at 08:58:06 PDT  

To: "Blue, John@EPA" <John.Blue@calepa.ca.gov>, "Norris, Amy@EPA"  

<Amy.Norris@calepa.ca.gov>  

Cc: "Aguila, Jim@ARB" <Jim.Aguila@arb.ca.gov>, "'Gonzalez, Aubrey@ARB'"  

<aubrey.gonzalez@arb.ca.gov>  

Subject: CEPC: CalRecycle Response 

While CalRecycle did not participate in the Multimedia Working Group, and based on  

the evaluation received from the MMWG, we are currently unaware of any significant  

adverse public health or environmental impacts from the use of biodiesel and  

renewable diesel. 

~Ken DaRosa   

CA Dept. of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle)  

1001 I Street, PO Box 4025  

Sacramento, CA 95812-4025   

Ph.: 916.341.6544  

E-mail: Ken.DaRosa@calrecycle.ca.gov 

  

Connect with us!   


